From: Roeder, James A.

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Cc: Webb, Robert L.; JAG JAG; Armijo, Ernest M.

Subject: RE: Infrastructure Construction Approval for PR-2023-008090 - SD-2023-00057
Date: Monday, September 25, 2023 8:32:59 AM

Attachments: IL Useable 4915 Lomas NE Admin Rev pending.pdf

Good morning Juanita.

We evaluated the construction of the infrastructure list (I.L.) requirements for the referenced project. We find it in substantial
compliance with the I.L. and approved TCL, but need one administrative revision. The I.L. calls for the buffer along Quincy to be between
the sidewalk and the street. However, the TCL shows the buffer between the sidewalk and the right-of-way line. Ernest with Planning-
Transportation (copied) is OK with this configuration, but we need to complete and administrative revision to the I.L. to bring the
documentation into compliance. To do this, please sign the attached I.L. where shown on the snip below, and forward it to Ernest. Once
he signs and returns it to me, | will sign to execute the administrative revision. Then, | will sign off on the revised I.L. and forward it to
our DFT staff to complete your plat approval.
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I want to call one further thing to your attention. The utility pole in the sidewalk on Lomas only provides 38" of clearance, which does
not comply with ADA. Your approved TCL calls for tacking on 7” of additional sidewalk width in this area. While not an I.L. item, surely
Planning-Transportation will enforce this at their inspection for your Certificate of Occupancy. Seven inches of width will not provide the
required 48” ADA path, so please tack on additional width necessary to provide 48 inches clear. See snip, below:
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Current DRC
Project Number:

FIGURE 12 Date Submitted:

Date Site Plan Approved:

INFRASTRUCTURE LIST Date Preliminary Plat Approved:

{Rev 2.16-18} Date Preliminary Plat Expires:
EXHIBIT "A"

TO SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

DEVELOPMENT HEARING OFFICER (DHO) REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE LIST
PLAT OF LOTS 1 THRU 5 WH RICHARDSONS SUBDIVISION OF TRACT 4, PUEBLO ALTO

PROPQOSED NAME OF PLAT

001 004W H RICHARDSONS SUBD L1 THRU 5

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PRIOR TO PLATTING ACTION

DHO Project No.: 2023-008090
DHO Application No.: SD-2023-00057

Following is a summary of PUBLIC/PRIVATE Infrastructure required to be constructed or financially guaranteed for the above development. This Listing is not necessarily a complete listing. During the SIA process
andfor in the review of the construction drawings, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant items and/or unforeseen items have not been included in the infrastructure listing, the DRC Chair may include those
items in the listing and related financial guarantee. Likewise, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant or non-essential items can be deleted from the listing, those items may be deleted as well as tha related
partions of the financial guaranlees. All such revisions require approval by the DRC Chair, the User Department and agent/owner. If such approvals are obtained, these revisions to the listing will be incorporated
administratively. In addition, any unforeseen items which arise during construction which are necessary to complete the project and which normally are the Subdivider's responsibility will be required as a condtion of
project acceptance and close out by the City.

Financially
Guaranteed

DRC #

Constructed
Under

DRC #

l

Size

A

Construction Gertiication

Type of improvement Location From To . Private City Cnst
New &' sidewalk adjacent to road. Inspector P.E. Engineer
remove existing curb cuts (x2)
replace with standard curb and Lomas Bivd East property Woest property / / /
gutter. line line
New 5' sidewalk with 9'-6" landscape
buffer adjacent to road. remove ,
existing curb culs (x2) replace wilh\ Quincy Rd I?r?:m property :?':e”h property ! ! /
standard curb and guttar, Buffer between sidewalk and ROW line.
New standard curb cut with
standard ADA ramps. Quincy Rd / / /
New COA standard gorner ramp Northwest corner / / /
Quincy Rd and
Lomas Bivd
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The items listed below ara on the CCIP and approved for Impact Fes credits. Signatures from the impact Fee Administrator and the City User Department is required prior to DRB approval of this
listing. The items listed below are subject to the standard SIA requirements.

Construction Certification

W« 03/23/2023
SIGNATURE - date

Lo o P

Mar 24, 2023

UTILITY DEVELOPMENT - date

Financially Constructed
Guaranteed Under Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private Clty Cnst
DRC # DRC # Inspector P.E. Engineer
L | | | ! ! !
I | | | ! / :
Approval of Craditable items: Approval of Creditable ltems:
Impact Fee Admistrator Signatura  Date City User Dept. Signature Date
NOTES
If the site Is located in a floodplain, then the financial guarantee will not be released until the LOMR is approved by FEMA.
Street lights per City rquirements.
1
2
3
| AGENT / OWNER | | DEVELOPMENT FACILITATION TEAM APPROVALS
VINCENT CARRICA Gy Ao Mar 24,2023 i dcund Apr 3,2023
NAME ({print) PLANNING - date PARKS & RECREATION - date
TIERRA WEST, LLC Eamsat Onmije Apr3,2023
FIRM TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT - date AMAFCA - date

oM Bhe o Mar31,2023

CODE ENFORCEMENT - date

Statab Fizgan Mar 31, 2023 . Apr 3, 2023
CITY ENGINEER - date HYDROLOGY - date
l DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE REVISIONS
REVISION DATE DRC CHAIR USER DEPARTMENT AGENT /JOWNER
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building and development services
505.924.3992

jroeder@cabg.gov

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Verhage, Kathleen M. <kverhage@cabq.gov>; Roeder, James A. <jroeder@cabg.gov>

Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>; Biazar, Shahab <shiazar@cabg.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; JAG JAG
<jag@jagpandz.com>

Subject: FW: Infrastructure Construction Approval for PR-2023-008090 - SD-2023-00057

Good afternoon Kathy and Jim,

Juanita from JAG (Juanita is copied in this message) has sent me proof of construction for infrastructure which was approved with the
Plat for PR-2023-008090 / SD-2023-00057 by the Development Hearing Officer on March 22, 2023 and constructed in lieu of a financial
guaranty and recorded Infrastructure Improvements Agreement (the approved and signed Infrastructure List approved with the Plat is
attached). Attached are pictures that Juanita sent me providing proof of construction of the infrastructure. | thought that DRC normally
confirms that such infrastructure improvements are constructed as required. However, Juanita has informed me that DMD has approved
the construction of infrastructure. Does DRC need to confirm proof of construction of the infrastructure?

I need to confirm that adequate proof of construction is provided in lieu of a recorded Infrastructure Improvements Agreement so that |
can distribute the Plat for DFT and City Engineer signatures.

For reference, | have also attached the Notice of Decision for the DHO Plat approval.

Thanks,

ONE .
nL QUE planning

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: JAG JAG <jag@jagpandz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 7:02 PM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>
Cc: Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabg.gov>
Subject: Infrastructure Construction Approval for PR-2023-008090 - SD-2023-00057

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Hello Jay,

The property owner for the above mentioned project has completed the necessary infrastructure
along Lomas and Quincy. We believe that we have met all of the conditions that would allow your
office to sign the plat for recording. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
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Juanita and Andrew Garcia

Principals

JAG Planning & Zoning, LLC

P.O. Box 7857, Albuquerque, NM 87194
(505) 362-8903 and (505) 363-5613

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: John Youngblood <jyyoungblood @gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 12:51 PM

Subject: Fwd: From Antonio

To: JAG JAG <jag@jagpandz.com>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Robb Haltom <rhaltom@picosofoods.com>
Date: September 6, 2023 at 11:57:22 AM MDT
To: John Youngblood <jyyoungblood@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: From Antonio

From: ANTONIO MOLINA <molinaantonio213@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Robb Haltom <rhaltom@picosofoods.com>

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Picoso domain. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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